
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank you for choosing the Arizona Department of Commerce International 

Trade Internet Resource Guide.  Within these pages you will find a handy 

compilation of Web sites relating to international business information.  If 

you need information on trade leads, trade shows, exchange rates, country-

specific market research, export financing or logistics, this is a good place 

to begin.  The intent for the Internet Guide was for it to be a comprehensive 

reference tool and the effort was made to make it a resource that was useful 

rather than exhaustive.  Enjoy! 

 

 

 

 
The mission of the Arizona Department of Commerce International Trade & 

Investment Division  
is to expand Arizona's economy through increased international trade in 

goods and services, and related activities.  In order to fulfill our Mission  

we have established goals that, if achieved, will reflect our progress 

in expanding Arizona's economy: 

 

LINK Arizona companies with international market opportunities. 

 

ATTRACT international investment to Arizona. 

 

ASSIST Arizona firms in pursuing international business. 

 

COORDINATE AND IMPLEMENT international aspects of 

the State's economic development plan. 

 

STRENGTHEN the public/private partnership. 
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ESSENTIAL US GOVERNMENT SITES: 
 

 

Bureau of Industry and Security: Find information on export regulations, and compliance, 

denied persons lists, sanctions lists, and a new simplified electronic way to apply for an 

export license.  www.bis.doc.gov   

   

*Quick link to Export Administration Regulations: 

    http://w3.access.gpo.gov/bis/index.html 

 

*Export Marketplace: The Export Administration's online Export Regulation  

Marketplace service is fully searchable so you can quickly locate the specific 

export regulations you need. New and revised regulations appear in the system  

    immediately after being published in the Federal Register.  A „What's New' 

 section gives you direct access.  http://bxa.fedworld.gov 

Database;  http://w3.access.gpo.gov/bis/ear/ear_data.html 

 

International Trade Administration: A service of the US Department of Commerce, the 

ITA oversees the US Foreign and Commercial Service.  Here you can find information 

on international trade assistance, export tutorials trade statistics, tariffs and taxes, market 

research, export documentation and information on financing.   www.ita.doc.gov  

 

Market Access and Compliance:  Provides access to information on trade sanctions and 

embargoes the United States has against foreign countries. http://www.mac.doc.gov 

 

Overseas Private Investment Corporation:  Helps U.S. businesses invest overseas, fosters 

economic development in new and emerging markets, complements the private sector in 

managing risks associated with foreign direct investment, and supports U.S. foreign 

policy.  http://www.opic.gov/ 

 

Trade Compliance Center:  Helps American exporters overcome trade barriers and works 

to ensure foreign companies comply with their commitments to the US.  Find information 

on common trade problems and how to address them.  www.tcc.mac.doc.gov/ 

 

US Customs: Access important importing information including the Harmonized Tariff 

Schedule of the United States, ports of entry, information on international agreements, 

travel, quotas, and other commercial import information. www.cbp.gov 

 

US Department of Agriculture, Foreign Ag Service: Find information on export and 

import programs, country and commodity specific information, trade leads, and 

information on development and training.   www.fas.usda.gov  

 

US Department of Commerce: Find information regarding all aspects of commerce in the 

United States including federal assistance, business development, economic 

development, patent and trademark information and direct links to the Bureau of Export 

Administration and the International Trade Administration. www.commerce.gov  

 

http://www.bis.doc.gov/
http://www.gpo.gov/bis/index.html
http://bxa.fedworld.gov/
http://w3.access.gpo.gov/bis/ear/ear_data.html
http://www.ita.doc.gov/
http://www.mac.doc.gov/
http://www.opic.gov/
http://www.tcc.mac.doc.gov/
http://www.cbp.gov/
http://www.fas.usda.gov/
http://www.commerce.gov/
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US Dept. of Commerce- Arizona Export Assistance Centers:  Find help with market 

research, export prospects, promotion of your goods and/or services, and using 

technology to your advantage.  www.azexport.com  

 

USDOC Import Administration: The Import Administration is charged with ensuring 

„fair trade‟ and has access to quota information; US import restrictions, and regulations. 

http://ia.ita.doc.gov  

 

US Foreign & Commercial Service: A service of the US Department of Commerce.  Find 

information on export consulting, market research, trade events, as well as a helpful 

Exporters Toolkit from the Trade Information Center.  Here you will find answers to 

Frequently Asked Questions, assistance with documentation and tariff information and 

free access to “A Basic Guide to Exporting.”  www.export.gov/comm_svc/ 

 

US Government Export Portal:  Portal to all export related assistance.  Find trade leads 

and free export counseling.  www.export.gov 

 

US Trade Representative: Find information on United States trade policy, the World 

Trade Organization, trade and development, trade and environmental standards as well as 

information on world regions and specific industry sectors. www.ustr.gov  

 

 

NAFTA INFORMATION: 
 

Canadian Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade:  www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca  

 

Office of the United States Trade Representative:  www.ustr.gov  

 

México Secretary of the Economy:  www.economia.gob.mx  
 

The NAFTA Office of Mexico in the U.S.A.: http://www.naftaworks.org/ 
 

NAFTA Customs: http://www.nafta-customs.org/ 

 

 

 

TRADE STATISTICS: 
 

U.S. International Trade Commission: Interactive Tariff and Trade DataWeb 

http://dataweb.usitc.gov 

 

US Census Bureau: Foreign Trade Statistics, www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www  

 

MISER:  Pay Site.  State and national-level export data by SIC, NAICS and Harmonized 

Code. www.misertrade.org  

 

http://www.azexport.com/
http://ia.ita.doc.gov/
http://www.export.gov/comm_svc/
http://www.export.gov/
http://www.ustr.gov/
http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/
http://www.ustr.gov/
http://www.economia.gob.mx/
http://www.naftaworks.org/
http://www.nafta-customs.org/
http://dataweb.usitc.gov/
http://www.census.gov/foreign-trade/www
http://www.misertrade.org/
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PIERS: Port Import Export Reporting Service. www.piers.com  

 

 

IMPORT HOW-TO: 
 

US Bureau of Customs & Border Protection: Access important importing information 

including the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, ports of entry, travel, 

information on international agreements, quotas, and other commercial import 

information.   

Import:  www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/import/ 

Export:  www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/export/ 

Ports of entry: http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/toolbox/contacts/ports/ 

 

 

EXPORT HOW-TO: 
 

A Basic Guide to Exporting: Free! A 1998 publication of the U.S. Department of 

Commerce in cooperation with Unz & Co., Inc. www.unzco.com/basicguide    
 

 

Breaking into the Trade Game:  This resource was published a few years ago.  Therefore, 

please be aware that the information may be a bit dated.  

www.sba.gov/oit/info/Guide-To-Exporting/trad1.html 
 

Export Q & A: Tradeport‟s Q&A: Recommended 

www.tradeport.org/tutorial/answers/index.html 

 

International Import/Export Institute:  Trade training classes and free trade resource 

postings by world region.  www.expandglobal.com 

 

Journal of Commerce Handbook for International Trade:  Pay site (requiring subscription 

to the JoC.)  Contains export documents, glossary and database of information.  

www.joc.com/handbook 

 

Ssadirat Virtual City:  Download free helpful documents such as, “Export Penetration 

Strategy” or “Industry Sector Analysis.”  www.rasim.ws/downloads.html 

 

Tradeport:  Global trade tutorial, recommended.  www.tradeport.org/tutorial/index.html    

 

U.S. Chamber of Commerce:  World's largest business federation representing more than 

three million businesses and organizations of every size, sector and region.  Find 

resources for businesses, small and large, on leading policy issues, international issues, 

and legislative issues, among others.  www.traderoots.org 

 

 

TRADE LEADS: 

 

http://www.piers.com/
http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/import/
http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/export/
http://www.cbp.gov/xp/cgov/toolbox/contacts/ports/
http://www.unzco.com/basicguide
http://www.sba.gov/oit/info/Guide-To-Exporting/trad1.html
http://www.tradeport.org/tutorial/answers/index.html
http://www.expandglobal.com/
http://www.joc.com/handbook
http://www.rasim.ws/downloads.html
http://www.tradeport.org/tutorial/index.html
http://www.traderoots.org/
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Bancomext:  Trade Commission of Mexico in Los Angeles including, Mexico trade 

directory, trade leads, trade shows, and a basic guide for foreign investors. 

www.mexico-trade.com 

 

CountyWeb:  UK‟s largest business directory, marketing data, and trade boards. 

www.countyweb.co.uk 

 

Cyber-Merchants Exchange: Free trade resources for industry buyers to shop.  

www.c-me.com  

 

DC Dept. of Commerce, International Business Development Office:  trade leads and 

contacts.  www.dc-ibdo.com/Export.asp 

 

Federation of International Trade Associations:  Trade leads, global currency exchange, 

links, and more.  www.fita.org 

 

Global Business Forum Demo: provides trade leads and market information. 

www.gbfvisa.com  

 

Global Recycling Network: International bulletin board listing trade leads for all products 

that can be recycled, including raw materials, chemicals, clothing, vehicles, metals, etc. 

http://grn.com  

 

IIEI Bulletin Board:  Find a trade partner by perusing the postings of businesses and their 

products or services from every region of the world, or post your company on the bulletin 

board.  www.expandglobal.com/guest/new_bulletin_board.asp 

 

IMEX Exchange: provides trade leads and other general information on international 

business.  www.imex.com 

 

The International Trade Data Network: Requires Password (ITDN) is a web-accessible 

database application, making vital information available to small businesses seeking to 

export. The ITDN offers easy access to a myriad of databases to assist companies in 

researching and developing an international marketing strategy.  

Please contact MITC for details on access.  www.itdn.net 

 

Massachusetts Export Center: www.state.ma.us/export/general.htm Great links. 

 

National Trade Databank: Consists of more than 130 separate trade-and business related 

databases, including export opportunities, market guides, and trade relations.  

www.stat-usa.gov/ 

 

Pangea.net‟s International Global Marketplace. Free Trial 

www.pangaea.net/IGM/PanMark.HTM  

 

http://www.mexico-trade.com/
http://www.countyweb.co.uk/
http://www.c-me.com/
http://www.c-me.com/
http://www.dc-ibdo.com/Export.asp
http://www.fita.org/
http://www.gbfvisa.com/
http://grn.com/
http://www.expandglobal.com/guest/new_bulletin_board.asp
http://www.imex.com/
http://www.itdn.net/
http://www.state.ma.us/export/general.htm
http://www.stat-usa.gov/
http://www.stat-usa.gov/
http://www.pangaea.net/IGM/PanMark.HTM
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Planet Business: Planet Business‟s “MARKETPLACE” provides a platform to find 

worldwide business partners.  Also, links to doing business in almost every country.  

www.planetbiz.com/trade/index.html 

 

Trade Associates:  Links to businesses in a wide range of industries worldwide.  

http://tradeassoc.com/ 

 

Trade Compass: Subscription site specifically designed for those involved in international 

commerce. It provides international trade news, leads, forums, market reports, and 

company directories. www.tradecompass.com  

 

Trade Lead:  Trade lead links categorized by country.  Excellent place to start. 

www.tradelead.com 

 

TradeMatch: Find international wholesale supply and demand, with detailed product 

pricing and company information. www.tradematch.co.uk  

 

Trade Publications:  Free magazine subscriptions from every industry to professionals 

who qualify. www.tradepub.com 

 

US Department of Agriculture, Foreign Ag Service: Agricultural trade leads and market 

research reports. www.fas.usda.gov  

 

Worldbid: 230,000 registered businesses and trade leads.   www.worldbid.com/ 

 

World‟s Top 100 Free Trade Lead Sites:    www.5five.tv/tradeleads.htm 

 

 

COMPANY/PRODUCT SOURCING: 
 

KOMPASS International:  Worldwide network of companies form an international 

business information database of products and services by region. 

 www.kompass-intl.com/html/worldmap.html  

 

Global Sources:  Online marketplace with an integrated cataloging, messaging and 

transaction solution giving equal consideration to the needs of volume buyers and 

suppliers.  www.globalsources.com  

 

Piers:  Provides information on companies, including how much they are shipping and to 

which ports. www.piers.com  

 

Thomas Register:  Offers 60,000 product heading categories with 5500 online supplier 

catalogs, free literature immediately sent to your fax machine about hundreds of 

companies. www.thomasregister.com  

 

http://www.planetbiz.com/trade/index.html
http://tradeassoc.com/
http://www.tradecompass.com/
http://www.tradelead.com/
http://www.tradematch.co.uk/
http://www.tradepub.com/
http://www.fas.usda.gov/
http://www.worldbid.com/
http://www.5five.tv/tradeleads.htm
http://www.kompass-intl.com/html/worldmap.html
http://www.globalsources.com/
http://www.piers.com/
http://www.thomasregister.com/
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TradeNet World Service:  Worldwide membership organization of importers and 

exporters. www.tradenetweb.com 

 

Wand:  Global Trade Resource. www.wand.com  

 

 

 

TRADE SHOWS: 
 

Arizona Department of Commerce:  Find trade missions hosted by the department. 

www.commerce.state.az.us/default.html 

 

Arizona Global:  State trade event calendar.  www.arizonaglobal.com 

 

Euroexpo:  Links to European trade shows.  www.ring.net/~perfec/euroexpo.html 

 

Mexport:  Annual regional/ international trades show with over 300 exhibitors, 4,000 

attendees.  www.mexport.org/ 

 

Trade Show News Network: The information hub of the trade show industry. 

www2.tsnn.com  

 

U.S. Commercial Service Trade Mission Program:  Industry specific trade missions allow 

exporters/importers to meet with pre-screened contacts set up by the commercial service. 

www.export.gov/tradeevents.html 

 

World Trade Centers Association:  Events calendar, trade leads, online library, online 

directory, discount travel to members, covering 300 trade centers worldwide.  Excellent 

site.  http://iserve.wtca.org/ 

 

 

EXCHANGE RATE INFORMATION: 
 

Pacific Commerce: A Service of the University of British Columbia, Pacific Commerce 

offers a host of valuable statistics including exchange rate information (current and 

historical) and links to Stats-Canada.  http://pacific.commerce.ubc.ca/datacentre.html  

 

FXHistory:  Largest foreign exchange database on the Internet. Select the historical 

exchange rate for any currency pair, the language, the range of dates and the currencies 

you would like to obtain exchange rates for. You can obtain the historical exchange rates 

with the desired rate (cash, interbank, credit card), in ASCII, CSV or HTML format.  

www.oanda.com/convert/fxhistory  

 

X-Rates.com: Simple exchange rate calculator.  www.x-rates.com  

 

http://www.tradenetweb.com/
http://www.wand.com/
http://www.commerce.state.az.us/default.html
http://www.arizonaglobal.com/
http://www.ring.net/~perfec/euroexpo.html
http://www.mexport.org/
http://www2.tsnn.com/
http://www.export.gov/tradeevents.html
http://iserve.wtca.org/
http://pacific.commerce.ubc.ca/datacentre.html
http://www.oanda.com/convert/fxhistory
http://www.x-rates.com/
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Roadway Express: Includes a currency converter, info on exchange rates (current and 

historical) information on interest rates and other global financial data.   

www.roadway.com/shippers/sbrc_15.html  

 

FXSTREET: Real-time exchange rate information and historical for major exchange 

rates. www.fxstreet.com 

 

The Federal Reserve Board: Information and historical data on foreign exchange rates, 

select interest rates, and a host of other data. www.federalreserve.gov/releases  

 

 

 

EXPORT FINANCING: 

 
Export Finance Matchmaker:  Helping U.S. businesses find export financing, search by 

entering your company‟s information into a database, financing institutions that would 

like to lend will contact you.  www.ita.doc.gov/td/efm/ 

 

Small Business Administration, Export Express:  Small businesses with export potential 

may  receive loans through this pilot program.  

www.sba.gov/financing/loanprog/exportexpress.html 

 

Trade Information Center:  Find information and links to local sources of funding as well 

as US Government export finance assistance programs, list of SBA authorized lenders, 

and a National Export Directory of state and federal government assistance programs in 

your state.  www.trade.gov/td/tic/resources/export_finance.htm 

 

Trade Reference & Assistance Center:  Links to international trade financing banks.  

www.ita.doc.gov/td/trac/fb.html 

 

 

UPS Capital, Global Trade Finance:  Internationally focused subsidiary of UPS Capital 

Corporation, lending, finance, and insurance with operating offices in the United States, 

Hong Kong, Taiwan and the United Kingdom. 

http://capital.ups.com/services/grow_globally.html 
 

US Business Advisor:  One stop access to federal government information and 

government financial assistance. 

www.business.gov/busadv/maincat.cfm?catid=22  

 

 

EXPEDITED PASSPORT INFORMATION: 
 

US State Department Passport Services: How to get your passport in a hurry.  

http://travel.state.gov/passport_expedite.html  

 

http://www.roadway.com/shippers/sbrc_15.html
http://www.fxstreet.com/
http://www.federalreserve.gov/releases
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/efm/
http://www.sba.gov/financing/loanprog/exportexpress.html
http://www.trade.gov/td/tic/resources/export_finance.htm
http://www.ita.doc.gov/td/trac/fb.html
http://capital.ups.com/services/grow_globally.html
http://www.business.gov/busadv/maincat.cfm?catid=22
http://travel.state.gov/passport_expedite.html
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A. Briggs Passport & Visa Expeditors:  (Private company) www.abriggs.com  

 

Instant Passport:  (Private passport expeditor) www.instantpassport.com  

 

Passport Express: Private passport expeditor promising process within 24 hours. 

http://passportexpress.com/about.htm  

 

 

MAPS: 

 
Expedia:  Detailed maps of North America and Europe, as well as topographic maps of 

places around the globe.   www.expediamaps.com  

 

 

 

COUNTRY-SPECIFIC INFORMATION: 
 

Country Commercial Guides:  Economic and market information compiled by the US 

Dept. of Commerce, including economic trends, political outlook, societal composition.  

“Marketing US Products and Services,” leading sectors for US exports and investment; 

trade regulations, customs and standards; investment climate, economic and trade 

statistics; market research and a useful list of key contacts. 

http://web.ita.doc.gov/ticwebsite/tic.nsf/AF34FA880278BDD58525690D00656C6F/3B8

84AC0FF87831F85256926005340B3?OpenDocument 

or http://www.usatrade.gov/Website/ccg.nsf/ 

 

Central Intelligence Agency, World Factbook:  Quick glance country-specific 

information, maps, and charts. 

http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html 

 

Embassy.org: Excellent country-specific information, including contact information for 

foreign embassies and consulates.  http://www.embassy.org 

 

Export Services:  A Belgian site with links to helpful trade sites and government pages in 

many countries.  www.exportservices.be/index.htm 

 

Global Edge Resource Desk: A Service of Michigan State University.  Excellent 

resources for country-specific information with helpful links.  http://globaledge.msu.edu/ 

 

Globus & NTDB:  Market research reports, CCGs (Country Commercial Guides), IMIs 

(International Marketing Insight Reports), ISAs (Industry Sector Analysis), MDBs 

(Multilateral Development Bank Reports, and BMRs (Best Market Reports) 

www.statusa.gov/tradtest.nsf 

 

Planet Business. Links to doing business in almost every country.  

www.planetbiz.com/trade/index.html 

http://www.abriggs.com/
http://www.instantpassport.com/
http://passportexpress.com/about.htm
http://www.expediamaps.com/
http://web.ita.doc.gov/ticwebsite/tic.nsf/AF34FA880278BDD58525690D00656C6F/3B884AC0FF87831F85256926005340B3?OpenDocument
http://web.ita.doc.gov/ticwebsite/tic.nsf/AF34FA880278BDD58525690D00656C6F/3B884AC0FF87831F85256926005340B3?OpenDocument
http://www.usatrade.gov/Website/ccg.nsf/
http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html
http://www.embassy.org/
http://www.exportservices.be/index.htm
http://globaledge.msu.edu/
http://www.statusa.gov/tradtest.nsf
http://www.planetbiz.com/trade/index.html
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Tradeport International Trading Center:  Country-specific market information from the 

US Commerce Department, Department of State and CIA.  Highly recommended. 

http://tradeport.org/ts/index.html 

 

U.S. Commercial Service Market Research Library:  Search for country and market 

reports. www.buyusainfo.net/adsearch.cfm?search_type=int&loadnav=no 

 

US Dept. of State, Background Notes:  Political and economic profiles of countries 

around the world including; type of government, political conditions, relations with the  

US, travel and business information.  More politically oriented than the CCGs.  

www.state.gov/r/pa/bgn      

 

US Embassies:  Links to US Embassies around the world for country specific 

information, in English.  http://usembassy.state.gov/ 
 

 

FOREIGN CUSTOMS OFFICES: 
 

Australian Customs Service: www.customs.gov.au  

 

Austria Customs Guide: www.euro-trans.com/customs/austria.asp  

 

Bahamas Government Offices: (contact info only)   

www.see-caribbean.com/bahamas/government_offices/list1.html  

 

Belgium Diplomatic, Customs and Consular links: www.belgium-emb.org/usa  

 

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency:   www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca  

 

Dubai Ports and Customs: www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae/index_frame.asp  
 

Estonian Customs: www.customs.ee/index_eng.html  

 

French Customs: www.ambafrance-us.org/customs 

 

Hong Kong Customs and Excise Department: www.info.gov.hk/customs/nsflash2.shtml  

 

India Central Board of Excise and Customs: www.cbec.gov.in/ 

 

Japan Customs: www.customs.go.jp/index_e.htm  

 

Jordan Customs Service: www.customs.gov.jo  

 

Malaysia Royal Customs and Excise Department: www.customs.gov.my/  

 

Nepal Ministry of Industry and Commerce and Industry: www.yomari.com/epb  

http://tradeport.org/ts/index.html
http://www.buyusainfo.net/adsearch.cfm?search_type=int&loadnav=no
http://www.state.gov/r/pa/bgn
http://usembassy.state.gov/
http://www.customs.gov.au/
http://www.euro-trans.com/customs/austria.asp
http://www.see-caribbean.com/bahamas/government_offices/list1.html
http://www.belgium-emb.org/usa
http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/
http://www.dxbcustoms.gov.ae/index_frame.asp
http://www.customs.ee/index_eng.html
http://www.ambafrance-us.org/customs
http://www.info.gov.hk/customs/nsflash2.shtml
http://www.cbec.gov.in/
http://www.customs.go.jp/index_e.htm
http://www.customs.gov.jo/
http://www.customs.gov.my/
http://www.yomari.com/epb
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New Zealand Customs Service: www.customs.govt.nz  

 

Pakistan Central Board of Revenue: www.cbr.gov.pk/ 

 

Swedish Customs: www.tullverket.se/TargetGroups/General_English/frameset.htm 

 

Thailand Ministry of Finance: www2.mof.go.th/ 

 

United Arab Emirates Customs: www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae  

 

United Kingdom Customs and Excise: www.hmce.gov.uk  

 

World Customs Organization:  Links to custom websites worldwide.  

www.wcoomd.org/ie/En/CustomsWebSites/customswebsites.html 

 

 

CANADA: 

 
Strategis Industry Canada:  Wealth of information on the business environment in 

Canada, industry sector profiles, trade data and directories of Canadian companies.   

www.strategis.ic.gc.ca  

  

Canadian Food Inspection Service: (CFIS), the federal agency responsible for regulating 

imports of food and beverages. Includes import requirements and labeling information.  

www.inspection.gc.ca  

 

Canada Customs and Revenue Agency:  Information on the taxes and duties for US 

exporters to Canada, plus other taxation issues faced by US companies. 

www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca  

 

The NAFTA Customs Website:  A joint project of US, Canadian, and Mexican Customs 

agencies, this site provides insight into Customs procedures under NAFTA.   

www.nafta-customs.org  

 

MERX:  MERX is a fee-based resource for companies interested in bidding on Canadian 

government procurement projects. (MITC has produced a short "how-to" for interested 

companies. Contact us for a copy.) www.merx.com  

 

 

 

MEXICO, CENTRAL  & SOUTH AMERICA: 

 

http://www.customs.govt.nz/
http://www.cbr.gov.pk/
http://www.tullverket.se/TargetGroups/General_English/frameset.htm
http://www2.mof.go.th/
http://www.sharjahcustoms.gov.ae/
http://www.hmce.gov.uk/
http://www.wcoomd.org/ie/En/CustomsWebSites/customswebsites.html
http://www.strategis.ic.gc.ca/
http://www.inspection.gc.ca/
http://www.ccra-adrc.gc.ca/
http://www.nafta-customs.org/
http://www.merx.com/
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Doing Business in Mexico: Private site offering info on fairs & expositions, business tips, 

finance, currency conversion.  www.mexicosi.com/business/business.htm  

 

Business Market Solutions:  Mexican business directory cd-rom for purchase, or $95.00 

for 250 business-specific trade leads.  www.mexicodataonline.com 

 

CiberCentro:  Guide to Central and Latin American Hispanic countries, links to 

government sites, business links, export-import directory, newspapers, magazines, and 

travel information (in English). www.cibercentro.com  
 

Global Edge Resource Desk:  Global Edge‟s “Central and South America” section has an 

extensive list of quality country-specific sites.  http://globaledge.msu.edu/ 

 

LATCO Tools: Useful Sites for International Trade with Latin America provided by the 

Latin America Trade Council of Oregon.  www.latco.org/tools.htm  

 

Latinvestor.com: Latinvestor has thousands of reports from brokers and consulting 

firms on Latin American economies, companies and industries.  Locate economic 

bulletins, newspapers and relevant laws.  www.latinvestor.com  

 

Latin American Network Information Center:  A service of the University of Texas at 

Austin, LANIC offers an extensive collection of information and external links to every 

country of Latin America sorted by country or subject.  http://lanic.utexas.edu  

 

 

 

EUROPE: 
 

EUbusiness:   Europe's leading independent online business information service about the 

European Union.  Provides news, tenders, economic data, factsheets, web links and 

documents, categorized into EU topic sectors.  www.eubusiness.com  

 

European Union Online:  Market Access Database for European trade, information about 

the political bodies of the European Union, including information under a variety of 

headings such as “Agriculture” and “External Trade.” www.europa.eu.int  

 

US Foreign and Commercial Service, Showcase Europe:  Market information on various 

European countries.  www.sce.doc.gov 

 

US Commercial Service: Guide to Central and Eastern Europe: 

www.buyusa.gov/centraleurope/en/ 

 

Europages:  European business directory organized by sector.  www.europages.com  

 

 

ASIA: 

http://www.mexicosi.com/business/business.htm
http://www.mexicodataonline.com/
http://www.cibercentro.com/
http://globaledge.msu.edu/
http://www.latco.org/tools.htm
http://www.latinvestor.com/
http://lanic.utexas.edu/
http://www.eubusiness.com/
http://www.europa.eu.int/
http://www.sce.doc.gov/
http://www.buyusa.gov/centraleurope/en/
http://www.europages.com/
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Access Asia.com:  Directory of Asian businesses ($95 per year) and fax broadcast system 

that works with the directory for ($0.50 per page, non-subscribers) ($0.25, subscribers). 

Non-subscribers are able to view partial information on the directory. 

www.accessasia.com  

 

American Bar Association China Law Committee: 

www.abanet.org/intlaw/divisions/comparative/china.html 

 

American Embassy in China: www.usembassy-china.org.cn/ 

 

Asia Global Source: Chinese sourcing site including, supplier websites, industry news, 

trade shows and a business bulletin board. Part of the ‘Global Sources’ sites. 

www.asia.globalsources.com 

 

AsiaSource: Information on cultural, economic, social, historical, and political 

dimensions of Asia.  Recommended.  www.asiasource.org  

 

Business Directory & Yellow Pages of China:  Directory for international business.    

www.china3w.com/  

 

China Council for the Promotion of International Trade:  Trade leads, foreign investment, 

fairs and exhibitions, including the China Chamber of International Commerce.   

www.ccpit.org/infosystem/index_en.jsp 

 

ChinaOnline:  Information network.  www.chinaonline.com  

 

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO):  Japanese government supported 

organization promoting international trade and investment with 8 US offices.  

www.jetro.org 

Ministry of Commerce of the People‟s Republic of China:  Statistics, foreign affairs, 

links to regional offices throughout China.  http://english.mofcom.gov.cn/ 

 

Sino-Sourcing Online:  Connects US buyers with Chinese suppliers. 

http://www.sino-sourcing.com  

 

Tianjin Information Port:  Chinese business directory including a network center and  

e-commerce information organized by category.  www.tjip.net/tjipEnglish/ 

 

  

 

 

AFRICA: 

 

http://www.accessasia.com/
http://www.abanet.org/intlaw/divisions/comparative/china.html
http://www.usembassy-china.org.cn/
http://www.asia.globalsources.com/
http://www.asiasource.org/
http://www.china3w.com/
http://www.chinaonline.com/
http://www.jetro.org/
http://english.mofcom.gov.cn/
http://www.sino-sourcing.com/
http://www.tjip.net/tjipEnglish/
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Africa Business & Trade:  Compiled by the University of Pennsylvania, business 

opportunities, oil industry, New Africa Fund, trade and development policy, and many 

more subjects.  www.sas.upenn.edu/African_Studies/About_African/ww_trad.html 

 

All Africa:  Business news, search by topic, region or country.   http://allafrica.com/  

 

Business Jeeves South Africa:  Includes economic news, real-time market data & charts, 

import/export resources and links to South African companies. 

http://za.businessjeeves.com/ 

  

Lex Africa:  Business guides prepared by network of law firms for 12 African countries 

including: investment information, forms of business organizations, taxation, exchange 

control, tariffs, intellectual property issues, privatization issues and more.  

http://mbendi.co.za/werksmns/lexaf/index.htm  

 

 

 

 

ARIZONA WEB SITES: 
 

Australian, New Zealand, American Chamber of Commerce (AZ):  www.anzaccaz.org 

 

AZ Association for Economic Development:  www.aaed.com 

 

AZ Canada Business Council:  http://www.canaz.net/ 

 

AZ Chamber of Commerce:  www.azchamber.com 

 

AZ Corporation Commission:  www.cc.state.az.us/ 

 

AZ Council for Economic Conversion Entrepreneurial Development Center:   

www.acec-az.org 

  

AZ Department of Commerce:  www.azcommerce.com 

 

AZ Department of Revenue:  Tax forms for consumers and businesses, updated tax laws, 

electronic services for businesses.  www.revenue.state.az.us 

 

AZ Hispanic Chamber of Commerce:  www.azhcc.com 

 

AZ Small Business Association:  www.asba.com 

 

AZ Small Business Development Centers:  www.asbdc-us.org 

  

Maricopa Community College (Phoenix):  www.dist.maricopa.edu/sbdc 

   

http://www.sas.upenn.edu/African_Studies/About_African/ww_trad.html
http://www.allafrica.com/
http://za.businessjeeves.com/
http://mbendi.co.za/werksmns/lexaf/index.htm
http://www.anzaccaz.org/
http://www.aaed.com/
http://www.canaz.net/
http://www.azchamber.com/
http://www.cc.state.az.us/
http://www.acec-az.org/
http://www.azcommerce.com/
http://www.revenue.state.az.us/
http://www.azhcc.com/
http://www.asba.com/
http://www.asbdc-us.org/
http://www.dist.maricopa.edu/sbdc
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 Pima Community College (Tucson):  www.cc.pima.edu/sbdc 

www.pima.edu/buscom 

*many other community colleges also have small business development centers  

 

AzToday:  Business & professional news.  www.aztoday.com 

 

Better Business Bureau of Phoenix:  www.phoenixbbb.org 

 

Better Business Bureau of Southern Arizona:  www.tucson.bbb.org 

 

Business Development Finance Corp.- Phoenix, Tucson:  www.bdfc.com 

 

City of Flagstaff: http://www.flagstaff.az.gov/ 

  

City of Phoenix:  www.phoenix.gov 

 

City of Tucson:  www.ci.tucson.az.us 

 

City of Yuma:  http://www.ci.yuma.az.us/ 

 

Flagstaff Chamber of Commerce:  http://www.flagstaff.az.us/ 

 

Greater Phoenix Chamber of Commerce:  www.phoenixchamber.com 

 

Greater Tucson Economic Council:  www.futurewest.com 

 

Salt River Project, Economic Development:  www.srpnet.com 

 

Secretary of State, Business Services Division:  www.sosaz.com/Business_Services/ 

 

Southwestern Business Financing Corp., Phoenix:  www.swbfc.com 

 

Tucson US Export Assistance Center:  255 W. Alameda St., 3
rd

 Floor, Tucson, AZ 85701 

            Tel: (520) 670-5540  Fax: (520) 791-5413 

                                             Email: eric.nielsen@mail.doc.gov   Web: www.azexport.com  

Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce:  www.hispanicchambertucson.org 

 

Tucson Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce:  www.tucsonchamber.org 

 

Tucson-Pima Public Library, Business Information Center:  

www.lib.ci.tucson.az.us/business 

  

University of AZ, Office of Economic Development:  http://oed.arizona.edu 

 

US Dept. of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, AZ:  www.bls.gov/ro9/ro9_az.htm 

 

http://www.cc.pima.edu/sbdc
http://www.pima.edu/buscom
http://www.aztoday.com/
http://www.phoenixbbb.org/
http://www.tucson.bbb.org/
http://www.bdfc.com/
http://www.flagstaff.az.gov/
http://www.phoenix.gov/
http://www.ci.tucson.az.us/
http://www.ci.yuma.az.us/
http://www.flagstaff.az.us/
http://www.phoenixchamber.com/
http://www.futurewest.com/
http://www.srpnet.com/
http://www.sosaz.com/Business_Services/
http://www.swbfc.com/
mailto:eric.nielsen@mail.doc.gov
http://www.azexport.com/
http://www.hispanicchambertucson.org/
http://www.tucsonchamber.org/
http://www.lib.ci.tucson.az.us/business
http://oed.arizona.edu/
http://www.bls.gov/ro9/ro9_az.htm
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Yuma County Chamber of Commerce:  http://www.yumachamber.org/web/ 

 

 

 

LOGISTICS LINKS (NATIONAL): 

 

AAA Import/Export:  Links to many import/export site, information on trade leads, 

business databases, business mailing list, and more. www.dirs.com/imex/ 

 

A&A Contract Customs Brokers, Ltd.:  Specializing in trade with Canada. 

www.aacb.com 

 

Danzas AEI International:  A worldwide-integrated logistics company, working with 

DHL, delivering innovative solutions through its capabilities is transportation, 

warehousing and distribution, and customs brokerage and information management 

systems. www.aeilogis.com/ 

 

American Shipping Company:  Customs House Brokers, Foreign Forwarders, 

Consolidators, NVOCC‟S, Air Forwarders, Ocean Freight Carrier, and Information 

Delivery Systems. An aggressive, innovative company with national and international 

coverage in over 35 countries. www.shipamerican.com/  

 

Apollo International Freight Forwarders:  Provides comprehensive logistic information. 

www.dt.com.hk/apollo/ 

 

Boston Bay Brokers: A complete, full-service Customhouse Broker, International Freight 

Forwarder, & IATA Air Cargo Agent specializing in the transportation & handling of 

seafood & related products. www.bostonbaybrokers.com   

 

BPD International:  A global logistics provider, supplying services in all aspects of the 

international distribution process to customers around the world. Total Logistics provides 

innovative and integrated logistics management services to optimize freight, distribution, 

and supply-line management.  www.aeilogis.com/ 

 

Caterpillar Logistics Services, Inc:  From managing transportation, inventories, and 

distribution centers - to providing sophisticated forecasting, information management, 

and networking services - Cat Logistics customized solutions help clients transform 

distribution from a cost of doing business to a source of competitive advantage.  

www.catlogistics.com/intro.htm 

 

C.H. Robinson Company:  Multi-modal transportation, regional and national distribution, 

Warehousing Cross-docking, milti-modal information systems and the knowledge of 

approximately 300 logisticians.  www.chrobinson.com/ 

 

Compass North America, Inc:  List of the entire major shipping ports in North and South 

America. www.seaportsinfo.com 

http://www.yumachamber.org/web/
http://www.dirs.com/imex/
http://www.aacb.com/
http://www.aeilogis.com/
http://www.shipamerican.com/
http://www.dt.com.hk/apollo/
http://www.bostonbaybrokers.com/
http://www.aeilogis.com/
http://www.catlogistics.com/intro.htm
http://www.chrobinson.com/
http://www.seaportsinfo.com/
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Cloutier Direct Inc: “Your One Source Solution for all Domestic & International 

fulfillment and mailing services.”  www.cloutierdirect.com  

 

 

D.A.R.T. Logistics:  Logistics of transportation, warehousing, distribution, brokerage, 

information systems, real estate, handling, packaging, control, and customer service. 

www.dartgc.com/ 

 

Dependable Logistics Services:  Integrated logistics service provider offering all types of 

trucking, warehousing, consolidation, distribution, airfreight, freight forwarding and third 

party logistics services with a strong presence on the West Coast and in the Pacific Rim. 

www.dependableinc.com/ 

 

DHL Worldwide Express:  Enable customers to warehouse and assemble goods at DHL‟s 

bonded express logistics centers and track day-to-day reports of stock movements. Key 

centers are located in Bahrain (to serve the Middle East), Brussels (to serve Europe), and 

Singapore (serving Asia Pacific). www.dhl.com  

 

Directory of Freight Forwarders Services:  List of companies, national and internatinal, 

that will ship goods based on a country or region.  www.forwarders.com  

 

Distribution Solutions, Inc:  International logistics management consulting firm, offering 

complete domestic, and international freight expense management supported by auditing 

systems, route guide development and management reporting. 

www.distributionsolution.com/ 

 

Emery Forwarding:  Time-definite transportation and logistics services for business-to-

business shippers of heavyweight cargo, airfreight, ocean services, customs brokerage, 

global logistics, and Emery “Expedite!” service.  www.emeryworld.com    

 

Expeditors International: One-stop, total supply chain solution, with offices and agents 

worldwide.  www.expeditors.com/y/index.asp  

 

Federal Express:  Integrated transportation, information, and logistics solutions through a 

powerful family of companies.  www.fedex.com 

 

4 Way Logistics:  Site searches 2,500 carriers for the best company to ship your freight, 

serving all areas of the U.S. and Canada, links to partner companies and businesses.  

www.4way.com/ 

 

Freightworld:  Provides links to freight distributors and freight forwarders. 

www.freightworld.com/ 

 

http://www.cloutierdirect.com/
http://www.dartgc.com/
http://www.dependableinc.com/
http://www.dhl.com/
http://www.forwarders.com/
http://www.distributionsolution.com/
http://www.emeryworld.com/
http://www.expeditors.com/y/index.asp
http://www.fedex.com/
http://www.4way.com/
http://www.freightworld.com/
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Freight Logistics Services:  Airfreight & package express; cargo insurance, freight 

forwarding, transportation consultants, trucking transportation brokers, rail, truck, ocean, 

air.  www.flsworldwide.com/ 

 

FSDI  Logistics, Inc:  Transportation consulting, rate negotiating for all modes of 

transportation (ocean, air, rail, truck, LTL, inter-modal, warehousing) to reduce freight 

costs.  www.fdsi.com/ 

 

GJB Transportation Logistics:  Domestic trucking, LTL or truckload to or from anywhere 

in the U.S.A. and Canada, international import or export, ocean freight, LCL containers, 

airfreight. www.gjbtrans.com/ 

 

International Postal Service:  Postal information portal providing postal codes, postal 

authorities, links to postal departments worldwide, chat forum.  A leading provider of 

freight transportation, logistics and supply chain management services with a global 

infrastructure, personnel and facilities in over 100 countries.  http://postinfo.net/links/ 

 

Intra:  Group of 15 carriers under a standardized network system so you may book cargo 

across multiple shipping lines in a single process.  www.inttra.com/  

 

Logistics + :  Specializing in U.S., Mexico, Canada logistics, including arranging 

customs brokering and international freight forwarding, warehousing and inventory 

management services, and sophisticated logistics software solutions.  

http://logisticsplus.net/ 

 

Longistics:  International logistics provider for the healthcare industry and other sectors, 

including human resources management.   www.longintl.com/ 

 

Mercantile:  Worldwide organization with 90 offices in some 40 countries, providing 

forwarding and customized consolidation, total integrated supply chain management, and 

more. www.maersklogistics.com/ 

 

Mid-Ship Logistics., Inc:  International chartering and logistics specialists for dry cargo, 

providing, door to door service, marine surveying, and ship brokerage, among others, 

with offices in USA, Europe, Asia, and South America. www.midship.com/ 

 

Ocean Air: New England telecommunications, computer hardware bio-technical, textiles 

and durable goods freight forwarder and customs broker. www.oceanair.net  

 

Point Richmond Exports & Logistics:  Domestic and international transportation services, 

exports, customs, technical translating and logistics outsourcing.  

www.siteblazer.net/prexport 

 

Ryder Integrated Logistics & Transportation Services:  World‟s largest provider of 

integrated logistics and transportation solutions, custom-designed to help businesses 

http://www.flsworldwide.com/
http://www.fdsi.com/
http://www.gjbtrans.com/
http://postinfo.net/links/
http://www.inttra.com/
http://logisticsplus.net/
http://www.longintl.com/
http://www.maersklogistics.com/
http://www.midship.com/
http://www.oceanair.net/
http://www.siteblazer.net/prexport


 21 
 

 

  

 

improve customer service, reduce inventory and speed products to market.  

www.ryder.com/ 

 

Speedmark Transportation Inc.:  International freight logistics company, specializing in 

China, Asia, and Europe, with branches in more than thirty cities and agents throughout 

the world.  www.speedmark.com/ 

 

United States Postal Service: Dependable, low-cost shipping. www.usps.gov  

 

United Parcel Service:  World's largest express carrier, serving more than 200 countries.    

www.ups.com.  

 

UPS Supply Chain Solutions:  Full spectrum of supply chain services and logistics 

expertise throughout in North America, Europe, Asia and Latin America including over 

450 distribution facilities and strategic stocking locations.  www.upslogistics.com  

 

WorldVu:  Guide to worldwide postal codes and address formats.  www.worldvu.com 
 

Zim Lines:  Largest container shipping company in the world, providing shipping 

schedules, cargo tracking, find an agent near you, and an international network shipping 

lines for a wide range of cargo. www.zim.co.il   

 

 

APENDIX A 
 

AREA CUSTOMS BROKERS/FREIGHT FORWARDERS: 

 
Please bear in mind that, in many cases, UPS, FedEx, Emery and The US Postal Service 

offer many of the same services offered by traditional customs brokers and 

freight forwarders. 

 

UPS:            1-800-742-5877                 www.ups.com  

Airborne Express           1-800-247-2676                     www.airborne.com 

Emery Worldwide:                1-800-443-6379                      www.emeryworld.com 

FedEx:                                    1-800-463-3339                      www.fedex.com 

US Postal Service:                 1-800-397-4330                      www.usps.gov 

   
 
Exhaustive lists of Arizona customs brokers/freight forwarders can be found at: 

www.gy.com/biz/541614/602.htm  www.transport911.com 

www.gy.com/biz/541614/520.htm  www.usaenterprises.com/States/AZ.html 

 

 

Buckeye:          Globe:     

         

RB Duncan & Son, Inc.        BJ Cecil Trucking Inc.    
23860 W. US Highway 85           Colbre Valley Hospital Rd. 

Buckeye, AZ 85326           Globe, AZ 

http://www.ryder.com/
http://www.speedmark.com/
http://www.usps.gov/
http://www.ups.com/
http://www.upslogistics.com/
http://www.worldvu.com/
http://www.zim.co.il/
http://www.ups.com/
http://www.airborne.com/
http://www.emeryworld.com/
http://www.fedex.com/
http://www.usps.gov/
http://www.gy.com/biz/541614/602.htm
http://www.transport911.com/
http://www.gy.com/biz/541614/520.htm
http://www.usaenterprises.com/States/AZ.html
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(623) 386-4511  Fax: (623) 386-3656          P.O. Box 2228 

     Claypool, AZ 85532 

             1 800 621-2415  Fax: (928) 425-0816 

 

Casa Grande:          Eager: 

 

Bama Transportation           Alpine Trucking, Inc. 
816 W. Highway 84          544 S. Harless 

Casa Grande, AZ 85222            Eager, AZ 85925 

(520) 421-9790             (520) 333-4614

 

 

Douglas: 

 

C.B. Lay Customs Brokers 
P.O. Drawer JJ 

Douglas, AZ 85608 

(520) 364-7557  Fax: (520) 364-3458 

Full service customs brokerage, bonded warehouses  

and distribution 

 

 

Kingman: 

 

Rollins Dcs 
4545 Interstate Highway 

Kingman, AZ 86401 

(520) 692-6319 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Nogales: 

 

Ahumada Partida Brokerage, Inc. 
 1116 N. Bankard Ave. 

 Nogales, AZ 85621 

 (520) 287-3624  Fax: (520) 287-2075 

Customs brokerage, freight forwarder including twin 

plant operations 
      

Atlas Intl. Customs House Brokers, Inc. 
P.O. Box 6598 

Nogales, AZ 85621 

1461 N. Industrial Park Dr. 

Nogales, AZ 85628 

(520) 281-4267  Fax: (520) 281-0727 

 

Capin Brokerage 

949 W. Bell Rd. 

Nogales, AZ 85621 

(520) 281-2066  Fax: (520) 281-2127 

Domestic/International freight forwarding 

 

Hector Suarez DBA Suarez Brokerage 
1450 W. La Quinta Rd. 

P.O. Box 2260 

Nogales, AZ 85621 

(520) 281-4646  Fax: (520) 377-0167 

 

 Pacific Brokerage Inc. 
621 E. Calle Sonora 

Nogales, AZ 85621 

P.O. Box 1269 

Nogales, AZ 85628 

(520) 281-1722  Fax: (520) 281-2417 

Customs brokerage, warehousing, export/import 

 

Trans-Mex, Inc 
1434 W. La Quinta Rd. 

Nogales, AZ 85621 

(520) 761-1180  Fax: (520) 761-1382 

By land, anywhere in Arizona to anywhere in Mexico through 

Nogales, subcontracted by Swift Trans. Co. in the US 

 

UPS Freight Services/ Supply Chain 

Solutions 
240 N. Freeport Dr. 

P.O. Box 698 

Nogales, AZ 85628 

(520) 287-1500  Fax: (520) 287-1524 

Customs brokerage, twin plant program specialist, 

door-to-door services including Mexico and Mexican 

customs brokerage 

 

 

 

 

Godinez International, LLC 
30 Old Tucson Rd., #1 

P.O. Box 6448  

Nogales, AZ 85628 

(520) 377-2626  Fax: (520) 377-2661 

 

MMV Forwarding, Inc. 
2047 N. Frank Reed Rd. 
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Nogales, AZ 85621 

(520) 980-1302 

adolphotdlr@aol.com 

Maquiladora management, customs brokerage, 

computer system design and programming, freight 

forwarding and storage in Mexico  

 

Shannon Brokerage Company 
P.O. Box 430 

Nogales, AZ 85628 

(520) 287-3671  Fax:  (520) 287-3421 

 

Triple-A Brokerage 
760 N. Grand Ave. 

P.O. Box 1236 

Nogales, AZ 85621 

(520) 287-5888  Fax: (520) 287-5150 
 
 

Valencia International     
1495 W. Calle Plata 

Nogales, AZ 85621     

(520) 281-0672  Fax: (520) 281-4506     

Logistics for shipments to and from Mexico 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Phoenix: 

 

Arizona Customs Brokers 
2323 E. Magnolia St., Suite 119 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 273-0912  Fax: (602) 273-1842 

 

Air Carrier Services, Inc. 
1323 S. 27th Street 

Phoenix, AZ  85034 

(602) 225-5925  Fax: (602) 267-7706 

Air carrier services, currently handles Delta Airlines 

air cargo account. 

 

America West Airlines 

CHINT 

4000 East Sky Harbor Blvd. 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(480) 693-2900  Fax: (480) 693-3105 

 

Alliance Freight Systems 

P.O. Box 42962 

Phoenix, AZ 85080-2962 

2323 E. Magnolia, #106 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 244-1445  Fax: (602) 244-1551 

Full service customs brokerage 

 

Airborne Express 

1450 E. Buckeye Rd. 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 256-5083  Fax:  (602) 256-9640 

www.airborne.com 

Entire U.S. service, 220 countries, international freight 

forwarder, air and ocean 

 

Arizona & California Railroad 
3030 N. 3rd St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

(602) 241-8578  Fax: (602) 265-6575 

www.railamerica.com 

 

Arizona Customs Brokers 
2323 E. Magnolia, Suite 119 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 273-0912  Fax: (602) 273-1842 

Customs brokerage, cargo insurance, freight payment plan, 

and local delivery 

 

BAX Global 
4031 S. 37th St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

(602) 437-0179  Fax: (602) 437-1155 

www.baxglobal.com 

Multi-modal freight forwarding to business to business 

shippers worldwide 

 

British Airways 

1325 S. 27th St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(480) 693-3175  Fax: (480) 693-3174 

 

Byrnes & Co. 
2302 E. Magnolia, F&G 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 244-1752  Fax: (602) 273-1150 

 

Charles M. Schayer & Co. 
4703 W. Brill St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85043 

mailto:adolphotdlr@aol.com
http://www.airborne.com/
http://www.railamerica.com/
http://www.baxglobal.com/
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(602) 233-3855  Fax: (602) 233-2859 

 

Clipper Express 
2465 S. 19th Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 85009 

(602) 257-4111  Fax: (602) 257-4191 

Freight forwarding and transportation services 

 

Dachser Transport 
5707 W. Buckeye Rd., Bldg. C 

Phoenix, AZ 85043 

(602) 272-0053  Fax: (602) 272-1092 

Full service international and domestic freight forwarding, 

transportation, and logistics 

 

Danzas AEI Corp. 
4555 E. Elwood St., Ste. 111 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(480) 517-0330  Fax: (480) 517-0860 

World wide freight forwarding, customs brokerage, 

finance, international and domestic, air and ocean 

 

DHL Worldwide Express 
4141 E. Wood St., Ste. 5 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

1-800-225-5345 

www.dhl.com 

World’s largest international air express network, door to 

door shipment, all weights and sizes, 227 countries 

 

Doudell Trucking Company 
851 S. 27th Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 85009 

Trucking, warehousing, overnight to and from L.A. and 

Long Beach 

 

Eagle Global Logistics 
443 W. Alameda Dr. 

Tempe, AZ 85282 

(480) 774-8000  Fax: (480) 774-8001 

2800 E. Airport Dr., Suite H 

Tucson, AZ 85706 

1 800 529-9337  Fax ; (520) 295-9093 

www.eaglegl.com  Email : eagleinfo@eaglegl.com  

 

Expeditors International 
3930 E. Watkins, Suite 100  

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 437-8877  Fax: (602) 437-8686 

www.expediters.com 

Freight forwarder, air/ocean, import/export and customs 

broker 

 

 

Express Packaging & Crating 
4202 N. 38th Dr. 

Phoenix, AZ 85019 

(602) 278-8915  Fax: (6020 278-8917 

Full service custom packing with pickup and delivery 

 

Fritz Companies, Inc. 
4445 E. Elwood St., Suite 107 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(602) 303-2888 

 

G.G. National Truck Brokers 
3012 W. Virginia Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 85009 

(602) 352-0707 Fax: (602) 352-0718 

Trucking and transportation services 

 

Graebel Lightning Movers 
1120 N. 47th Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 85043 

(602) 447-0200  Fax: (602) 447-0554 

Subsidiary of  the Graebel companies, 

domestic/international shipping  

 

Horizon Moving Systems 
P.O. Box 20507 

Phoenix, AZ 85036 

(602) 252-5566  Fax: (602) 252-5433 

Agent for United Van Lines shipping products 

worldwide with a full service packaging office in 

Phoenix 

 

ILS 
3717 E. Broadway Rd., Suite 1 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(602) 437-0138  Fax: (602) 437-1827 

www.ilsonline.com  

 

Kintetsu World Express  
3622 E. Southern Ave., Suite 2 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(480) 894-8100  Fax: (480) 894-8111 

Air/ocean freight forwarding, 

distribution,warehousing, including Mexican 

distribution  

 

Kuehne & Nagel, Inc. 
4202 E. Elwood St., Suite 23 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 437-8108 
 

Moody‟s Quick, Inc. 
P.O. Box 26218 

Phoenix, AZ 85068 

(800) 528-0668 Fax: (602) 861-3852 

Same day nationwide air service, heavy weight 

trucking, local delivery and messenger service, all on 

expedited basis 

 

Motor Cargo 
5500 W. Lower Buckeye Rd. 

Phoenix, AZ 85043 

(602) 278-2806  Fax: (602) 760-1601 

http://www.dhl.com/
http://www.eaglegl.com/
mailto:eagleinfo@eaglegl.com
http://www.expediters.com/
http://www.ilsonline.com/


 4 
 

 

  

 

Western regional freight carrier with refrigerated 

service  

 

Nippon Express USA, Inc. 
3920 E. Airlane 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 273-9986  Fax: (602) 275-4649 

International freight forwarder 

 

NNR Aircargo Service, Inc. 
4202 E. Elwood St., Suite 19 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(602) 437-4722  Fax: (602) 437-4729 

Air/ocean, import/export, Lion Pack Small Package 

Service between US and Japan, customs broker 

 

On Time Express 
733 W. 22nd St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85282 

(480) 634-9190  Fax: (480) 634-0834 

Woman’s business enterprise, domestic/international 

air freight forwarder, open everyday 

 

Phoenix International Freight 
3818 E. La Salle St., Suite 3 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(602) 437-1998 

 

Pilot Air Freight 
2110 E. Raymond St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(602) 243-3589  Fax: (602) 243-0733 

Door to door air freight service worldwide plus 

logistics at Pilot Air Phoenix 

 

Schenker Inc. 
2402 S. 18th Street 

Phoenix, AZ  85034 

 (602) 258-7447  Fax: (602) 258-7797 

International freight forwarder with own in-house 

customs broker. 

 

Sun Devil Enterprises,  Inc. 
1309 S. 27th St. 

Phoenix, AZ  85034 

(602) 225-9772  Fax: (602) 275-0340 

Land/Air, Pick-up/Delivery - Freight of all kinds, 

co-loaders, routings, and commercial sales. 

  

 

 

Total Warehousing 
4411 W. Roosevelt St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85043 

(602) 269-3459  Fax: (602) 269-0575 

Warehousing, bonded storage, transportation and 

distribution throughout Arizona 

 

United Parcel Service 
3150 N. 31st Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 85017 

(800) 742-5877  Fax: (602) 233-4131 

Time definite Package pickup and delivery and  logistics 

worldwide 

 

UPS Freight Services 
44445 E. Elwood St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85040 

(480) 303-2888  Fax: (480) 303-2889 

www.ups-scs.com  

Full service freight forwarder and customs broker 

 

Yusen Air & Sea Service 
3610 E. Southern Ave., Suite 4 

Phoenix, AZ  

(602) 438-1164  Fax: (602) 438-1168 

International multi-modal freight forwarder, logistics, 

warehousing and distribution  

 

Rio Rico: 

 

George Mendez & Co. 
P.O. Box 4737 

Rio Rico, AZ 85648 

(520) 287-9494 

 

San Luis: 

 

J E Kahl 
P.O. Box 7517  

San Luis, AZ 85349 

(520) 627-0836 

 

Polkinhorn, Inc. 
P.O. Box 159  

San Luis, AZ 85349 

(520) 627-2069 

 

R.L. Jones Customs Brokers 
P.O. Box 488 

San Luis, AZ  85349 

(520) 627-8893  Fax:  (520) 627-2532 

Customhouse brokers, FMC lic. freight forwarders, 

bonded carriers, drawback specialists, independent 

insurance  agents. 

 

 

 

Scottsdale: 
 

Airways Freight Corp. 
7119 E. Shea Blvd. 

Scottsdale, AZ 85254 

(480) 563-0152  Fax: (480) 563-0154 

http://www.ups-scs.com/
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Westcor Aviation 
7305 E. Greenway Rd 

Scottsdale, AZ  85260 

(480) 991-6558  Fax:  (480) 991-7827 

www.westcoraviation.com   

Email: info@westcoraviation.com  

Regional, long-range, national, international executive 

jet/jet helicopter charter operator. High priority, immediate 

dispatch cargo jet services worldwide 
 

Greenway Transportation Services, Inc. 
P.O. Box 13510 

Scottsdale, AZ  85267 

(480) 443-8800  Fax:  (480) 998-9440 

Regulated and exempt freight in Continental U.S., 

Canada, & Mexico.  Handle refrigerated, dry van and 

flatbed freight.   

 

 

Tolleson: 

 

JC Bangerter & Sons 
8211 W. Sherman St. 

Tolleson, AZ 85353 

(602) 936-9440 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Rodriguez, Sandra L. 
22577 Lankin Dr. 

San Luis, AZ 85349 

(520) 627-3027 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tempe: 

 

Anything to Anywhere 
1829 W. Drake Dr., Suite 104 

Tempe, AZ 85283 

(480) 649-0080  Fax: (480) 649-3217 

Land, sea, air, domestic and international, packaging 

and crating 

 

Exel Global Logistics 
4515 S. McClintock Dr., Suite 214 

Tempe, AZ 85282 

(480) 603-1075 Fax: 480-603-1085 

Offices nationwide including Arizona cities: Payson, Mesa, 

Phoenix Scottsdale, and Tucson  
 

Hanjin Shipping Co., Ltd. 
950 W. Elliot Rd., Suite 201 

Tempe, AZ 85284 

(480) 768-3600  Fax: (480) 755-3311 

www.hanjin.com 

Customs brokerage and freight forwarding 

 

Hellmann International Forwarders, Inc. 
5861 S Kyrene Rd 

Tempe, AZ 85283                    

(602) 491-6169  Fax:  (602) 454-8439 
 

 

Tucson: 

 

Offshore International 
777 East MacArthur Circle, Suite 1 

Tucson, AZ  85714 

(520) 889-0022  Fax:  (520) 573-9316 

Industrial building in Guaymas and Empalme, Mexico, 

employee management services, Tucson & Mexico, 

wherehousing and shipping.  

 

Stevens International 
650 East 9th Street 

Tucson, AZ  85705 

(520) 908-0022 Fax: (520) 908-0022 

Cell: 24  hours (520) 331-9995 

Email: licstevens@cs.com 

Full service USA-Mexico Trade Specialist, 

import/export logistics and freight forwarding. 

 

Suarez Bergey, Sandra 
P.O. Box 14886 

Tucson, AZ 85732 

(520) 573-8399 

 

 

   

 
  

Mach 1 Air Services 
1530 W. Broadway 

Tempe, AZ 85282 

Air/ocean, import/export, Mexico and Canada truckload brokerage, 

international air charters 

 

http://www.westcoraviation.com/
mailto:info@westcoraviation.com
http://www.hanjin.com/
mailto:licstevens@cs.com
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Pacejet Logistics 
875 W. Elliot Rd., Suite 230 

Tempe, AZ 85284 

(480) 777-7000 

www.pacejet.com  info@pacejet.com  

Logistics software 

 

Standard Transportation  
520 S. 52nd St.  

Tempe, AZ 85281 

(602) 968-4084  Fax:  

 

Velocity Express Delivery Systems 
1822 W. 3rd St. 

Tempe, AZ 85281 

(480) 603-1400  Fax: (480) 603-1402 

Service to 125 cities in Arizona, 35 cities in New Mexico 

and Southern California 

 

 

Tucson Valley Moving & Storage 
4000 E. Columbia St. 

Tucson, AZ 85714 

(520) 622-3331  Fax: (520) 790-7817 

Transportation of goods worldwide to and from 

Arizona  

 

Valley Air Freight 
7825 N. Hartman Ln. 

Tucson, AZ 85743 

(520) 281-0672  Fax: (520) 281-4506 

Full service custom brokers specializing in shipments to 

and from Mexico 
 

WJ Byrnes & Co./ Byrnes Air 
4455 S. Park Ave.,  Suite 113 

Tucson, AZ  85714-1669 

(520) 889-2275  Fax:  (520) 294-0330 

Inbound and outbound transportation via air and ocean 

freight, in conjunction with worldwide agents 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Yuma: 

 

La Yuma Freight Lines, Inc.       
Yuma: (520) 782-2503 

Phx. Office:  1101 N. 27th Ave., 85009 

(602) 272-2393 

Additional offices statewide 

 
 

J& M Transport    
8816 S. Avenida Del Prado 

Yuma, AZ 85365 

(520) 726-5009 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.pacejet.com/
mailto:info@pacejet.com


 2 
 

 

  

 

 

 

APENDIX B 

MEXICO LEGAL COUNSEL: 
 

Baker & McKenzie, S.C. 
Ed Ranger 

(480) 784-6886  Fax: (480) 570-6949 

edranger@lexradar.com 

Certified in Mexico and U.S. 

 

Lewis & Roca 
José Cárdenas 

40 N. Central Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 85004 

(602) 262-5311  Fax: (602) 734-3932 

Also located in Tucson and Las Vegas 

 

Jennings, Strous, & Salmon 
Rand Haddock 

201 E. Washington St., 11th Floor 

Phoenix, AZ 85004-2385 

(602) 262-5806  Fax: (602)495-2627 

Certified in Mexico and U.S. 

 

 

Stinson-Morrison-Hecker, LLP 
Carlos Sugich 

1850 North Central Avenue, Suite 2100 

Phoenix, AZ 85004-4584 

(602) 212-8535 

csugich@stinsonmoheck.com 

Certified in Mexico and Arizona 

 

O‟Farrill & Associates 
Raúl O‟Farrill 

125 E. Coronado Rd. 

Phoenix, AZ 85004 

(602) 261-7962 Fax; (602) 253-2460 

rofarrill@ofarrill.tv 

 

Robbins & Green, P.A. 
Juan F. Moreno 

3300 N. Central Ave., Suite 1800 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

(602) 248-7627  Fax: (602) 266-5369 

jrm@rglaw.com 

Licensed in Mexico and Arizona  

 

Schmeiser, Olsen &Watts, LLP
David E. Allred 

18 E. University Dr., Suite 101 

Mesa, AZ 85201-5946 

(480) 655-0073  Fax: (480) 655-9536 

dallred@IPlawUSA.com 

Se habla Español 

 

 

Titus, Brueckner & Berry, P.C. 
Michael F. Patterson 

7373 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite B-252 

Scottsdale, AZ 85253-3527 

(480) 483-9600 x2115  Fax: (480) 483-3215 

mpatterson@tbb-law.com 

 

 

INTERNATIONAL CPA FIRMS: 

 

 
Ms.  Barbara Bond     Moore Stephens Henry & Horne 
706 E. Bell Rd #105     Ms. Debra Silver 

Phoenix, AZ  85022     7845 E. Redfield Road Suite 101 

(602) 494-0845  Fax: (602) 485-5709    Scottsdale, AZ  85260   

       (602) 483-1170  Fax: (602) 483-7126 
Ernst & Young     debra@hhcpa.com 
Mr. Michael W. Roberson 

2425 East Camelback Road, Suite 300    Woods & Dwyer 
Phoenix, AZ  85016     Mr. Tom Woods 

(602) 508-2600  Fax: (602) 508-2601    3101 N. Central Ave., Ste. 890 

mike.roberson@ey.com     Phoenix, AZ  85012 

       (602) 265-9700  Fax: (602) 265-9600 

mailto:edranger@lexradar.com
mailto:csugich@stinsonmoheck.com
mailto:rofarrill@ofarrill.tv
mailto:jrm@rglaw.com
mailto:dallred@IPlawUSA.com
mailto:mpatterson@tbb-law.com
mailto:debra@hhcpa.com
mailto:mike.roberson@ey.com
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International Tax Consultants 
Mr. Douglas J. Kingston, CPA/MBA 

5809 East Spring Road 

Scottsdale, AZ  85254 

(602) 494-2829  Fax: (602) 494-3032 

  
 

APENDIX C 

PHOENIX IMMIGRATION SERVICES: 
 

Arizona Community Legal Assistance 
Legal Assistance for non-profit organizations 

Community Legal Services      
305 S. 2nd Ave./P.O. Box 21538       

Phoenix, AZ 85036-1538       

(602) 258-3434     

(Serves counties La Paz, Maricopa,      

Mohave, Yavapai, Yuma) 

 

Allegrucci & Duvall PC 
950 W. Flint    

Chandler, AZ 

(480) 917-5366  

6670 W. Cactus Rd., Ste. A-105 

Phoenix, AZ  

(623) 412-2330  
 

Allianza Latina 
4040 E. McDowell Rd., #105 

Phoenix, AZ 

(602) 231-9213 

 

Almar Services 
5060 W. Bethany Home Rd., #13 

Glendale, AZ   

(623) 934-0041 

 

Alvardo, Jeanette Law Offices 
11811 N. Tatum Blvd. 

Phoenix, AZ 

(602) 953-6658 

 

Asta, Sarah A.  
1545 W. Thomas Rd. 

Phoenix, AZ 85015-6102 

(602) 248-8811 

2333 N. 3rd St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85004-1307 

(602) 253-1444 

 

Bhandhusavee Firm, PLC  
7321 N. 16th St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85020-5224 

(602) 678-2970 
 

Boyd, Danielle  
6609 N. Scottsdale Rd. 

Scottsdale  85250-7801 

(480) 951-5227 

 

 

Catholic Social Service 
1825 W. Northern Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ  

(602) 997-6105 

 

Citizenship & Immigration Service 
6148 N. 7th St., C 

Phoenix, AZ 

(602) 230-2990 

 

C. Rex, Leung  
2999 N. 44th St., Suite 225 

Phoenix, AZ 85034 

(602) 956-3100 

 

Erasmo Ayuda de Immigración 
545 W. Broadway Rd., #102 

Mesa, AZ  

(480) 834-3704 

 

Fuente Missions- Immigration 
918 N. 2nd St. 

Phoenix, AZ  

(602) 254-5605 

 

International Bonding Corp. 
2537 W. Bethany Home Rd. 

Phoenix, AZ  
(602) 242-2789 

 

Bowan Law Firm 
1951 W. Camelback Rd., #315 

Phoenix, AZ  

(602) 274-4797 
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Bracamonte, José  
1100 E. Washington St., Ste. 125 

Phoenix, AZ 85034-1045 

(602) 258-6650 

2627 N. 3rd St. 

Phoenix 

(602) 266-0900 

 

Centro de Progreso, Inc. 
237 E. Virginia Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 

(602) 255-0123 

 

Classic One Hour Photo & More 
725 S. Rural Rd., C106 

Tempe, AZ 

(480) 829-7893 

 

Dai, David X. Law Office 
2121 S. Mill Ave., #206B 

Tempe, AZ  

(480) 517-0888 

 

Flater, Ronald W. Immigration 

Counselors 
7342 W. Indian School Rd., #111 

Phoenix, AZ  

(623) 873-3553 

 

Galbut & Hunter 
2425 East Camelback Road, Suite 1020 

Phoenix, Arizona 85016 

(602) 955-1455 fax: (602) 955-1585  

http://www.galbuthunter.com/ 
 

Immigration & Citizenship 
155 W. Helen St. 

Tucson, AZ  

(520) 623-0344 

 

Jessee Document Service 
5039 N. 19th Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ  

(602) 973-8703 

 

Lachter, Sidney N.  
11811 N. Tatum Blvd., Ste. 3031 

Phoenix, AZ 85028 

(602) 953-6682 

 

Lawyer Referral Services 
Maricopa County  (602) 257-4434 

$35 1st half hour 

Includes all AZ counties except Pima  

Pima County  (520) 623-4625 

$25 1
st
 half hour 

 

 

Mocek, Robynn L.  
5333 N. 7th St., Suite A204 

Phoenix, AZ  

(602) 266-9336 

 

Southern Arizona Legal Aid   
64 E. Broadway Blvd 

Tucson, AZ 85701-1720  

(520) 623-9461/(800) 234-7252 

(Serves counties Aache, Cochise, Gila, 

Graham, Greenlee, Navajo, Pima, Pinal, Santa 

Cruz) 

 

 

Shestko-Montiel, Lupita 

648 N. Stone Ave. 

Tucson, AZ  

(520) 882-0212 

 

Sun Valley Immigration Service 
1-877-302-9739 

 

Latino Valley Immigration 
5901 W. Indian School Rd., #5 

Phoenix, AZ  

(623) 866-1001 

 

Pelino & Ternieden 
680 S. Park St. 

Florence, AZ  

(520) 868-0123 
 

 

Southwest Immigration 
6221 N. 35th Ave, #7 

Phoenix, AZ 

(602) 995-3498 

 

 

Vlassis, Elizabeth D. 
2333 N. 3rd St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85004-1307 

(602) 253-1444

 

 

 

http://www.galbuthunter.com/
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MAJOR INTERNATIONAL LAW FIRMS IN PHOENIX 

 
Cave, Bryan           
2 North Central Ave.            

Phoenix, AZ 85004             

(602) 364-7000    

           

Galbut & Hunter, A Professional 

Corporation 
 Lawyers and Counselors 

2425 East Camelback Road, Suite 1020 

Phoenix, AZ 85016 

(602) 955-1455 

http://www.galbuthunter.com/ 

 

Jennings, Strouss & Salmon 
2 North Central Ave. 

 Phoenix, AZ 85004 

(602) 262-5911 

 

Lewis & Roca 
José Cárdenas 

40 N. Central Ave. 

 

 

 

Snell & Wilmer                                
 2 Renaissance Square 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
 (602) 528-4000 
 

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey 
400 E. Van Buren St.    

Phoenix, AZ 85004            

(602) 382-6000    

  

Titus, Brueckner & Berry, P.C. 
Michael F. Patterson 

7373 N. Scottsdale Rd., Suite B-252 

Scottsdale, AZ 85253-3527 

(480) 483-9600 x2115  Fax: (480) 483-3215 

mpatterson@tbb-law.com 

Phoenix, AZ 85004 

(602) 262-5311  Fax: (602) 734-3932 

Also located in Tucson and Las Vegas 

http://www.lrlaw.com/ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.galbuthunter.com/
mailto:mpatterson@tbb-law.com
http://www.lrlaw.com/
http://www.lrlaw.com/
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APENDIX D 

TRANSLATION AND INTERPRETATION SERVICES 
 

 

A Bridge Between Nations 
P.O. Box 10992 

Scottsdale, AZ 85271 

(602) 596-0047  Fax: (602) 494-7968 

www.abbn.com  

Specializing in conference and meeting interpreting 

and interpreting equipment rental 

 

AMI Consultants 
3030 N. Central Ave., Suite 601 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

(602) 279-7278  Fax: (602) 279-7703 

www.ami-consulting.com  

Advice and services for doing business in Africa, the 

Middle East, and other developing countries for  

international programs and multilateral organizations 

 

Americana Services 
1424 E. Dunlap Ave. 

Phoenix, AZ 85020-3027 

(602) 997-8727 

Spanish translations and consulting services 

 

Amertrade International 
3030 N. Central Ave., Suite 601 

Phoenix, AZ 85012 

(602) 279-7200  Fax: (602) 279-7703 

International trade company whose principal markets 

are: Africa, Central America, and the Middle East 

 

Arizona State University 
Japanese Language Department 

(480) 965-6281 

www.asu.edu/clas/dll/jpn/japanese.html  
Contact for a list of Japanese translators 

 

Apoxsee 
P.O. Box 3011 

(480) 947-2143  Fax: (480) 894-1986 

Courses in foreign language, culture and business and 

interpretation services 

 

AZIX, Inc. 
1712 W. Gila Ln. 

Chandler, AZ 85224 

(480) 899-5417  Fax: (480) 899-9474 

Import/export agent specializing in Asia Pacific Rim 

countries  

 

Aztlan Language Services 
2749 N. Cortez, PI 

Tucson, AZ 85745-4710 

(520) 622-5536 

Japanese translation 

 

Berlitz Language Center 
3333 E. Camelback Rd., Suite 160 

Phoenix, AZ 85018 

(602) 468-9494  Fax: (6020 468-9787 

Language, culture instruction, translation services 

 

BOA Consulting 
Bernard Otremba-Blanc 

(602) 722-9926 

German translation 

 

 Corporate Language Solutions 
4747 E. Elliot Rd., #29-456 

Phoenix, AZ 85044 

(480) 496-6889  Fax: (480) 838-5152 

Foreign language (incl. English) multimedia 

instruction at client’s site 

 

Dario Language Systems 
136 W. Main, #205 

Mesa, AZ 85201 

(480) 962-0325  Fax: (480) 461-0955 

Customized courses in Spanish  for business, law 

enforcement, medical personnel, translations, legal 

and business documents 
 

GRUBER Language Consulting 
8390 E. Dalea Way 

Gold Canyon, AZ 85218 

(480) 288-0772 

info@gruberlc.com 

www.gruberlc.com  

Focusing on Europe and Latin America.  French, 

German, and Spanish translations and cultural 

consulting.  Specializing in the financial, legal, and 

technology sectors. 

http://www.abbn.com/
http://www.ami-consulting.com/
http://www.asu.edu/clas/dll/jpn/japanese.html
mailto:info@gruberlc.com
http://www.gruberlc.com/
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A-Able Photos & Translations 
2045 N. 7th St. 

Phoenix, AZ 85028-1614 

(602) 254-5605 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

HispanoAmerican Communications  
1388 N. Tech Blvd., Suite 102 

Gilbert, AZ 85233 

480-824-2002  Fax: 480-824-2013 

www.hispano-american.com 

 Jeff Mossler, Sales/Marketing Manager 

jeffm@hispano-american.com 

Services: Spanish<>English Translations, Bilingual 

Voice Processing Services, Health & Safety PAL 

(Proactive Assistance Line) 

 

Icon Advertising and Public Relations 
8655 E. Via de Ventura, G200 

Scottsdale, AZ 85258 

 (480) 990-2500 
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Note:  These are not complete lists; please see your local yellow pages for additional listings 


